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By, ¥illispm Sehaffer, asuzistant Uhiefl
Civil Division
Pepartment of Justice
Washington, D.C. 2Z05%0
Pear w'
You will reeall that I said and wrote that the FBI could do much with what I had
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with me and I believe withm other thau me.

A% our conference of the 18%h, which you could not sttend, I raised the question
of these prints once szmin. I hed et the conference in your office, you vay recall, but
nothing hanpened,

4% the ond of the meeldng of the 18th Lynne grew a bit iwpatient and asked the Fib
agente why they die not just owli Laltimore. I regmet this is all she sadd becsuse they
did react to this and I believe they would have rescted wore if she had not given them
grounds for limiting whai they did to literal complisnce with whet she &id say.

This is &11 thet eams in today's mail. T sond it $o you as illustrative of sevaral
points, The F3I osn readily and essily do what 4% is just refusing to Go. It has tortured
truth where 1% has not lied about this really minor matter, minor except i terms of intent
end compliance, It has, knowing the truth, persisted in representing we as insocurabe
wheseas ite own, if still ineoaplets records, are what I regard as s romarkadle endorse~
ment of my recollection after such a decads.

Except Tor what the FBI should hsve supplied, glven the fact that 1% is using me %o
load its reading room, the identification of the pleturs of what it calls a bullet, that
romoved frow the corpse, I have added po mark to these records. On the reverse side of the
photograph I ¥xi added 2 note in penoil.

I have not begun te lay out what I can about the autopsy pictures, their public uses,
even psrmisaion to make copies. vim can let you have the videotape I referved to. 1 have
countless sound tapes, news stories, ete, Live witnesses, tos. But I do call %o your
attention that once agmin the FEI giosses over this,

Iz sending this %o you I have in mind thet you wmey heed what I've t0ld you, tha%
getting the FEI {o respend to what I have givea it in writing will save time sod money
and can save some officisl face before tkds is all over. You will f£ind that while per-
fectior is not a human condition and error can't be svpided with the best of intent
what I have told the FBI is close to totally accurste, that it ddes have the records
and can readily provide them, snd thet its and the Depariment's present course may well
result in considerable political embarrassment to the sdministration, to the 4 and to
the Department, By nov it should be elear that I have aveided what ean cause politicsl
emberrassment, st least in publie,

Sincerely,

Earpld vYeisberg



